# Scott Philippe Zochowski

**English Instructor** 

scottzocho@gmail.com Linkedin.com/in/scottzocho +1 (514) 561-5624

## **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

TESOL-certified instructor with experience delivering customized, ESL instruction to diverse learners at all levels. Skilled in bilingual (English/French) instruction. Provisional Quebec teaching license qualified. Foreign degrees validated by an Educational Credential Assessment for Canada. CPR/AED certified.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

**English Monitor, Writing Centre** (*Full-time, January 2024 – Present*) Marianopolis College, Westmount, Quebec

- **Enhanced Academic Outcomes:** Planned and facilitated weekly, English Exit Exam preparation workshops, achieving a pass rate of over 99% the highest in the province.
- Student Engagement Leader: Doubled in-person, student engagement with the Writing Centre.
- Customized English Instruction: Delivered one-on-one English language instruction as a substitute for the English 001 course, enabling remedial students to transition to English 101.
- **Consistently Recognized Excellence:** Received positive feedback each semester through anonymous student evaluations for instructional quality and support.
- Extensive Student Support: Provided essay-writing assistance to over 25% of the student body.
- **Improved Academic Performance:** Helped failing students through weekly grammar and writing sessions, improving English-instruction course grades to above class average.
- **Scholarship Mentor:** Conducted scholarship essay-writing workshops that resulted in over \$100,000 in awarded scholarships for attendees.
- Academic Integrity: Managed responses to artificial intelligence misuse across departments.

**English as a Second Language Teacher** (*Part-time, January 2023 – Present*) École Shakespeare, Montreal, Quebec

- **Business English:** Deliver customized, on-site ESL instruction at leading institutions, including Cirque du Soleil, Loto-Québec, and Lyft, supporting their professional communication goals.
- Teacher Training: Host professional development workshops, training peers.

**English Teacher** (Full-time, March 2019 – December 2023) VIPKID, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

- Online Teaching: Delivered over 11,000 individual and group lessons to students ages 3-18.
- Classroom Management: Created effective educational games and rewards for young learners.
- Maximized Student Progress: Recognized monthly as a top-performing teacher by region.
- Outstanding Performance: Thousands of 5-star reviews; high student recruitment and retention.

**Communications Manager** (Full-time, June 2016 – March 2019) Michigan Coalition to End Domestic & Sexual Violence, Detroit, Michigan, USA

• **Curriculum Design:** Created and implemented sexual violence awareness training curricula for American colleges and universities in response to the MeToo Movement and Larry Nassar case.

## **EDUCATION**

Certificate in Educating and Training Adults (candidate), Université TÉLUQ (2024 – Present)

**TESOL Certificate**, University of Windsor (2019)

Juris Doctor, Michigan State University (1998)

Earned a scholarship as law journal managing editor. Contributed to and edited a textbook.

# Bachelor of Business Administration, University of Michigan (1994)

• Business communications and marketing major. French minor.